From: Zeglen, Colin [mailto:colin.zeglen@baml.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Smith, John (PUC)

Subject: Signatures

See attached, this has everyone listed that can sign for standby letters of credit.

Colin Zeglen

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Global Trade - Trade Finance Services Specialist T
Standby Letters of Credit - Scranton, PA
Global Client Services & Operations

Bank of America

1 Fleet Way

Scranton, PA 18507

PA6-580-02-30

(P) 570-496-9589

(F) 1800 755 8743
Colin.Zeglen@baml.com

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an intended recipient, please
notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments, and be advised that any review
or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this
message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment products or
other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Sender.
Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling
through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as
required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be archived,
supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located. This message cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities and
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Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any Federal
Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional important disclosures and
disclaimers, which you should read. This message is subject to terms available at the following link:
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the foregoing.




